Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities
AGENDA

For

Tuesday
December 18, 2018
Immediately Following Work Session

1. Call to Order
2. General Matters







Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities

From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — December 18, 2018
Date: December 14, 2018

Iltem 4: Water and Wastewater Rates — TAD

Over the past five years, Avon Lake Regional Water has been significantly improving customer
reliability of water and wastewater services, public health protection, and environmental
protection through critical infrastructure improvements to its system. These improvements have
resulted in fewer basement backups, water breaks, sewage overflows into Lake Erie, and a
number of other benefits. Below are some of the critical infrastructure improvements:

Water Filtration Plant Improvements

3 million gallon water tower — replaces the 500,000 gallon blue water tower and provides
more drinkable water to Avon Lake’s growing population

2.5 million gallon clear well — adds additional drinkable water in case of an emergency
Wash water recycling — effectively adds treatment capacity and improves treatment
operations at water reclamation facility

Filter rehabilitation — improves filtration ability/water quality

Water Reclamation Facility Improvements (this was the first major rehabilitation of the facility
since it was constructed in 1960, or since units were first installed)

Laboratory

Ultraviolet disinfection units

Final clarifier

Office building

Power generation system

Mechanical equipment to clarifiers

Grit chamber

Screening building

Solids press

Wash water system and conveyor with associated pumps
Digester heater and digester sludge pumps
Chain and flight collection system

Waterline Replacement since 2013 (approximately 59,691 linear feet replaced, which equates to
8% of our system) on the following streets:

e Belmar e Ashwood
e Mooreland (parts) e Artsdale (parts)



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for December 18, 2018

Page 2 of 5
e Moorewood e Crestwood
e Vinewood e Redwood (between Richland and
Beachwood)

e Electric (parts) e Parkwood

e Beachwood e Mull

e Norman o Walker

e Brookfield e Inwood

e Berkshire e Fairfield

e Redwood (between Brookfield e Electric (between Brookfield and
and Fairfield) Fairfield)

e Vanda e Lakeview

e Oakwood e Grove

e Tomahawk e South Point

e Forest e Curtis

Sanitary Sewer Line Replacement since 2013 (approximately 66,147 linear feet replaced, which
equates to 12% of our system) on the following streets:

e Belmar e Ashwood

e Mooreland (parts) e Artsdale (parts)

e Moorewood e Crestwood

e Vinewood e Redwood (between Richland and

Beachwood)

e Electric (parts) e Parkwood

e Beachwood e Mull

e Norman e Gedeohn (parts)

e Lake Road (parts) e lear

e Brookfield e Inwood

e Berkshire e Fairfield

e Redwood (between Brookfield e Electric (between Brookfield and
and Fairfield) Fairfield)

e Vanda e Lakeview

e Oakwood e Grove

e Tomahawk e South Point

e Lakewood e Forest (in progress)

e Curtis o

Fire Hydrant Replacement (200 new hydrants installed)

e Belmar e Ashwood

e Mooreland (parts) e Artsdale (parts)

e Moorewood e Crestwood

e Vinewood e Redwood (between Richland and

Beachwood)

e Electric (parts) e Parkwood



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for December 18, 2018

Page 3 of 5

e Beachwood e Mull

e Norman e Gedeohn (parts)

e Lake Road (parts) e Lear

e Walker e Brookfield

e Inwood e Berkshire

e Fairfield e Vanda

e Electric (between Brookfield and e Redwood (between Brookfield and
Fairfield) Fairfield)

e Lakeview e Oakwood

e Grove e Tomahawk

e South Point e |Lakewood

e Forest (scheduled with The 45 Area e Curtis
Project)

With these improvements come significant debt burdens. These projects have or will cost a total
of approximately $180 million within a 10-year period and additional projects are necessary in
order to continue to maintain and/or upgrade the system on behalf of the residents of Avon
Lake.

Staff understands the burden these expenses place on residents and works to mitigate some of
the costs. For instance, staff was able to compete for and receive 0%-interest financing on
approximately $75 million in loans. This will save approximately $18 million in interest costs
($55 per customer per year), plus $2.5 million in taxes (due to the 0%-interest savings for the
storm water work). Additionally, staff has saved $800,000 during the last three years with active
energy management programs ($8 per customer per year).

Though these cost savings have helped to mitigate the overall level of rate increases, they have
not been enough to offset water debt burdens increasing from approximately $1.2 million per
year in 2017 to approximately $3.9 million per year in 2021 and wastewater debt burdens
increasing from approximately $1.1 million to $3.1 million during the same period. These debt
service increases are the majority of an estimated 30% increase in water expenses and an
estimated 56% increase in wastewater expenses during the same period.

In order pay for these increased expenses, water rates are proposed to increase 4%/year and
wastewater rates are proposed to increase 15%/year. In 2018, the average residential customer
will pay approximately $416 for water and wastewater service. With the rate increases, the
average customer’s annual bill would increase by $48 to $464 in 2019 and by $55 in 2020 to
$519, assuming similar usage.

Avon Lake has maintained rates well below the state average. Given the historical changes in
wastewater rates across the state, even with these increases, Avon Lake's bills will remain the
lowest in the local area and in the bottom half statewide.

In response to the discussion about whether a Minimum Service Fee should be established to
replace the wastewater Administrative Fee and the minimum billing for residential water meters,
the CUE proposes to establish Minimum Service Fees that will include the first 2,000 gallons of
water or wastewater usage. With the exception of homes with no usage, the proposed Minimum
Service Fee would minimally impact customers.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for December 18, 2018
Page 4 of 5

Staff will make a presentation for members and the interested public prior to requesting
adoption of the rates at the Board’s meeting on December 18, 2018.

In making this decision, the Principles that would help guide the Board are:
& Provide quality, affordable water services.
& Maintain existing assets, while investing in infrastructure that will take us into the future.
é Exercise fiduciary responsibility.

Recommended motion:
I move to set water rates for bills issued after July 1, 2019; July 1, 2020; and July 1, 2021, as

follows:

Usage Current 7/1/2019 7/1/2020 7/1/2021
Minimum Service Fee - $4.00 $4.25 $4.50
Tier 1 - First 50,000 gal $1.92 $2.00 $2.08 $2.16
Tier 2 Next 200,000 gal $1.48 $1.64 $1.71 $1.78
Tier 3 Over 250,000 gal D82 $1.37 $1.42 $1.48

Note: Beginning with bills issued after 7/1/19, there will be no more minimum bill of 5,000
gallons for residential 5/8"- 3/4” meters. Rather, there will be a Minimum Service Fee, which
includes the first 2,000 gallons of usage.

I move to set wastewater rates for bills issued after July 1, 2019 and July 1, 2020 as follows:

Current 7/1/2019 7/1/2020
Administrative Fee Per Bill $8.25 -— —
Minimum Service Fee -— $21.00 $23.00

Rate Per 1,000 gal 552 $6.35 $7.30
Note: The first 2,000 gallons of usage is included in the Minimum
Service Fee.

Item 5: Letter of Engagement — TAD

McMahon DeGulis has been providing behind-the-scenes assistance to Avon Lake Regional
Water regarding negotiating changes to the NPDES permit related to deadlines. At the Board’s
suggestion, the CUE worked with McMahon DeGulis to prepare this additional letter of
engagement for assistance regarding general matters, including impact fees, developer
agreements, and code interpretation.

The Principles that would help guide the Board are:
® Prioritize our commitment to existing customers, while exploring growth in other areas.
® Lead by influencing change that will leave a legacy for future generations.
é Exercise fiduciary responsibility.

Recommended Motion:

I move to authorize the CUE to execute the December 12, 2018, engagement letter with
McMahon DeGulis currently for up to $50,000 for legal consultation and counseling for general
matters.



Board of Municipal Utilities
Write-Up for December 18, 2018
Page 5 of 5

Iltem 6a1: Intern — TAD

Jarod Larson is an engineering intern and has assisted our Engineering Services Manager
since September 2017. He has provided excellent assistance and is preparing to assist the
Engineering Services Manager with the design of the Avondale sewer separation during winter
break. Effective January 1, 2019, the CUE will be increasing his wage to $13/hr, which is slightly
higher than standard annual wage increases for summer help. Due to this slight departure, the
CUE is providing this to the Board as an information item.

Item 6a2: Project Updates — RKM

ETL-2 Emergency Repair: The 30" bypass line was installed and put into service on Monday
December 10, Excavation began on Tuesday December 11" to determine the exact location of
the leak. The leak was found on the south side of the drainage ditch at a depth of 19 feet to the
top of the 42” ETL2. The repair process began on Wednesday December 121" and will take
approximately 3-5 days to complete the repair.

45 Project: Lateral work continues on Tomahawk. The crew expects this work to finish by the
end of December. Storm work continues on Lakewood. Once the crew finishes storm work, it
will begin lateral work. The overall project is 74% complete.

e Part A—Water 98%
e Part B — Sanitary 73%
e Part C— Storm 74%
e PartD - Road 51%

Curtis Project: This project is 98% complete. Final clean-up will be completed in the spring

Elyria Interconnection Project: \Work continues to progress on this project with various site work
at West Ridge Rd. and Miller Rd. This project should be substantially complete by the end of
December. The only outstanding items that will need completed are site restoration, paving and
building facade stone work, which will all take place in the spring when weather permits.

ltem 6a3: Lateral Updates —RKM
As of Friday December 13, 2018:

e No inspections
o Group A: 0 -
o Group B & C: 42
e Work to complete
o Group A: 136
o Group B & C: 209

ltem 6a4: CUE/CUO Report and Action Items — TAD/RKM

Action Items are as presented with the write-up.

As a reminder, out annual Holiday Potluck lunch will be held on Thursday, December 20, 2018,
at noon at 201 Miller Road. We hope to see you there.






Board of Municipal Utilities
Work Session Minutes
December 4, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio

Call to Order — Roll Call
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rush, Mr. Phillips, and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: Mayor Zilka (left at 7:08 PM), CUE Danielson, CUO Munro, Engineering
Services Manager Gaydar, and Community Outreach Specialist Arnold.

2019 Budgets

Chairman Dzwonczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and asked the CUE to
present any additional information about the budgets. CUE Danielson explained the
2019 capital improvement plan, which includes water line work on Walker Road between
Drug Mart and the railroad tracks, Avondale from about the middle of the road north to
Lake Road, Jaycox Road from the railroad tracks to Walker Road, and a small
realignment near the culvert by the high school. Additionally, the Avondale combined
sewer will be separated. The Chairman then stepped through each budget and asked if
members had specific questions.

The Chairman asked if the budget included the valve-turning machine discussed at a
previous work session. The CUO affirmed that it did, and the Chairman mentioned to
members that he had attended the annual ETL consortium meeting earlier that day and
that there was potential for Avon Lake Regional Water staff to provide valve turning and
other services to bulk customers. Members were very interested in the possibility.

Water and Wastewater Rates

Chairman Dzwonczyk asked CUE Danielson to provide members information on the
changes to rates that he proposes. The CUE began by presenting the increases in
annual water debt service in the recent past, present, and near future as a result of the
Storage Improvements Project and the miles of waterline installed during the combined
sewer separations and how revenues will need to increase to respond to the changing
debt service. He indicated that when he presented the rate outlook two years ago, he
believed 5% increases would be required each of these years. However, he now
believes that only 4%/year increases are required in 2019, 2020, and 2021. He further
indicated that the average residential customer will pay about $150 for water service in
2018, and that amount would increase by $5 to $7 per year in each of the three years
with the proposed increases.

The CUE then presented a similar graph for the changes in wastewater debt service due
to the water reclamation facility rehabilitation and all of the sewer separation projects. In
order to pay the additional debt service, 15%/year rate increases would be needed in
2019 and 2020. He indicated the average residential customer will pay about $325 for



wastewater service in 2018 and that the rate change would lead to about a $40 to $60
increase in each 2019 and 2020.

Members requested when the CUE makes the rate proposal on December 18, he should
show how these rates compare to other jurisdictions and what customers are getting as
a result of the rate increases they have experienced and will experience.

Avondale Alternatives

In the write-up for the work session, the CUE provided a table outlining alternatives
prepared by Engineering Services Manager Gaydar for separation of the Avondale
combined sewer. At the request of the CUE, ESM Gaydar discussed the proposed
alternative of a grinder pump serving the two remaining homes on the street and
discharging into a low-pressure force main that would be laid inside the combined sewer
that would then be converted into a storm sewer. Near the southern end of the street, a
short section of gravity sewer would receive the discharge of the force main, as well as
the wastewater discharged from the commercial building at the south end. Members
concurred with Mr. Gaydar’'s recommendations.

Job Descriptions

With the write-up, the CUE presented a draft job description for the Technical Support
Specialist. After filling the position with a temporary employee, the job description is a
successor to the Analyst/Assistant description and better reflects the needs of the
organization. The position would work closely with the CUE and CUOQ to prepare Board-
related items such as dashboards, the Board package, and minutes and would conduct
many business-related financial and operational analyses for continuous improvement
and cost savings.

Upon conclusion of the overview presented by the CUE, Mr. Abram questioned whether
the position was needed and felt that those responsibilities should be completed by the
CUE and CUO. The CUE indicated that though he could perform and has performed
those responsibilities, it prevents him from undertaking other tasks the Board requests.
The Chairman concurred with the CUE and asked him to consider if there were
illustrative ways he could show that the growth of positions/personnel costs in in step
with other factors. Mr. Rush requested that it might also be helpful to present the
updated organizational chart to help understand how it all fits together. The CUE agreed
and indicated that he would be presenting an updated organizational chart with the draft
strategic plan in February. With the concurrence of the Board, the CUE will present the
draft job description to the City's HR Committee and begin the approval process but
would not fill the position without providing additional information to the Board.

2019 Work Session Calendar

In the spirit of continuous improvement and to help the Board be more effective, the
CUE presented a tentative 2019 work session calendar to members regarding topics on
which the Board could provide strategic insight. The tentative calendar included work
sessions before most regular meetings. Members indicated support for the calendar, and
asked the CUE to manage members’ time judiciously. The Chairman voiced his support
for these beneficial work sessions because they allowed for rich discussion and
streamlined the regular meetings.



Adjourn

With no other business before the Board, Mr. Dzwonczyk adjourned the work session at
7:29 PM.

Approved December 18, 2018

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Todd Danielson, Clerk






Board of Municipal Utilities
Meeting Minutes
December 04, 2018
201 Miller Road
Avon Lake, Ohio
Call to Order — Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 7:27 PM. Prior to this meeting, there was a Work Session
held, and then a five minute break was taken.

Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Phillips, Mr. Rush, and Mrs. Schnabel.

Also present: CUE Danielson, CUO Munro, Community Outreach Specialist Arnold.

Approve Minutes

Chairman Dzwonczyk presented the minutes of the November 20, 2018, work session and
regular meeting. With no changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes
stand and be distributed as presented.

Public Speakers

None.

Correspondence

None.

Expenditures

Following review of expenses dated December 4, 2018, for funds and amounts as follows, Mr.
Abram moved, Mr. Rush seconded, that all be approved and paid per budget:

Water Fund 701 $ 148,242.81
Wastewater Fund 721 $ 140,648.96
MOR Fund 703 $ 12,137.98
MOR Fund 762 $ 289,220.35
LORCO Fund 749 $ 3,242.98

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

2019 Budget

Copies of the individual funds making up the 2018 budget were presented for the Board’s
approval. The Chairmen noted and explained that several of the items in the budget were
discussed and debated for over an hour during the earlier work session. Mrs. Schnabel moved,
Mr. Phillips seconded, to approve the following budgets:



Fund 701 Water

Personnel $3,249,600

Other $8,285,700
Fund 704 Water Construction $7,150,000
Fund 706 Water Debt Service $3,179,752
Fund 721 Wastewater

Personnel $2,546,200

Other $4,415,300
Fund 724 Wastewater Construction $4,770,000
Fund 725 Trunk Sanitary Sewer $14,000
Fund 727 Wastewater Debt Service $2,964,667
Fund 765 Lateral Loan $2,000,000
Fund 703 ETL1 MOR $3,062,000
Fund 762 ETL2 MOR $5, 588,759
Fund 749 LORCO

Personnel $60,000

Other $2,360,000

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Budget for 2019 approved.

Design Services Contract

The CUOQ informed the Board that it finalized the bid for qualifications for engineering design
services, as discussed in the November 20, 2018 meeting. Staff and the Public Works
Department reviewed the qualifications and determined HDR as the top-ranked firm. Staff
negotiated the scope and budget for 2019 design services. The design will address the streets
north of Lake Road, and will not include the Avondale separation design. The proposed design
fee is approximately $528,000 and will be shared by Avon Lake Regional Water and the City of
Avon Lake. The services will include over 3.5 miles of water line. The contract with HDR for the
2019 design services for a fee not-to-exceed $527,443.60. Mr. Rush moved to approve the CUE
contract with HDR, and include 10% contingency for out-of-scope items, Mr. Abram seconded.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.

Staffing

The CUE informed the Board that he received clarification from the Law Director on whether the
Board must move to approve hiring and/or promotions of budgeted, non-management positions.
During the November 20, 2018 meeting, Mr. Abram inquired about probationary periods for
promoted employees within the first year of employment. Chairman Dzwonczyk had asked for
clarification from the Law Director on if the Board needs to formally approve hiring of new
employees.

The CUE reviewed meeting minutes and procedures from 2008 in addition to the guidance
received from the Law Director, and proposed a resolution:



Authorize the CUE after following all requisite hiring requirements established through
collective bargaining agreements, Civil Service, and Avon Lake Charter to hire and
promote budgeted, non-management positions by only providing the hiring or promotion
as an information item to the Board prior to the start of the hire or promotion.

After discussion by the Board, Mr. Phillips moved the above authorization regarding hiring and
promotion. Seconded by Mrs. Schnabel.

Ayes: Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: Abram
Motion carried.

Hiring process

The CUE reviewed meeting minutes and procedures from 2008 and the Law Director provided
the following information:

The Board, by adopting a resolution, can grant the CUE the authority to hire staff without the
need for additional approval from the Board, provided:

1. The hiring does not violate any applicable provisions of your collective bargaining
agreements;

2. The hiring complies with any applicable civil service requirements; and

3. The compensation for the position has been established by the Board and City
Council (see Section 12 of the City's Charter.)

Mr. Abram provided detailed information that as recently as 2016, the Board moved to hire non-
management personnel and felt that the Board should continue this procedure as stated in the
City Charter. After discussion from the Board, Mr. Phillips moved to authorize the CUE after
following all requisite hiring requirements established through collective bargaining agreements,
Civil Service, and the Avon Lake Charter to hire and promote budgeted, non-management
positions by only providing the hiring or promotion as an information item to the Board prior to
the start of the hire or promotion. Seconded by Mrs. Schnabel.

Ayes: Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush and Schnabel
Nays: Abram

Effluent Diversion

The CUE explained, as he diagrammed in the November 20, 2018 Board meeting, that the
effluent diversion would help to reduce sanitary sewer overflows and basement backups.

The CUE explained that he has been able to receive tentative approval from the Ohio EPA for
0%-interest funding for the effluent diversion project. The 0%-interest could reduce the cost of
the overall project by 20% with the current interest rates.

Project Updates

ETL-2 Emergency Repair: Began on Monday, November 26, 2018. The project has proceeded
as anticipated, and progress updates will continue as the project moves forward.



45 Project: Work continues on Tomahawk (laterals) and Lakewood (Sanitary and Storm lines).

Elyria Interconnection Project: Taking place at the West Ridge Rd and Miller Rd locations. The
project is forecasted to be completed by the end of December 2018. The only outstanding
projects to be completed after December are site restoration, paving, and a stone work fagade
that will all begin during the spring of 2019.

Lateral Updates
As of November 30, 2018:
e No inspections
o GroupA: 0
o GroupB&C:45
e Work to complete
o Group A: 140
o GroupB&C: 219
CUE/CUO Report and Action Items
The CUE explained that the 2019 budget was discussed during the Consortium meeting and
stated that the Consortium team is in favor of continued collaboration with items such as valve
exercising, which led to a brief discussion about the potential benefits of providing additional
services to bulk customers.

The Chairman expressed his support for the service added by Avon Lake Regional Water, and
the opportunity gained by providing the service.

Member Reports

The Chairman explained that he will be meeting with a contractor on his own property after
receiving a letter from Avon Lake Regional Water that his foundation drain discharges into his
sanitary lateral. He will update the Board as the work progresses.

Miscellaneous

None.

Public Speakers

None.

Adjourn

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rush seconded, that the meeting
adjourn at 7:55 PM.

Ayes: Abram, Dzwonczyk, Phillips, Rush, and Schnabel
Nays: None
Motion carried.



Approved December 4, 2018

John Dzwonczyk, Chairman Todd A. Danielson, Clerk






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 701 - WATER EXPENSES

DECEMBER 18,2018
Vendor Amount Description Account #
1 Water Employees $ 62,067.01 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Salaries 701.180.000-51102
2 Water Employees $ 2,104.52  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Part Time Wages 701.180.000-51105
3 Water Employees $ 1,187.32  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Overtime Wages Plant 701.180.000-51106.101
4 Water Employees $ 1,177.59  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Overtime Wages Distribution/Collection 701.180.000-51106.102
5 Water Employees $ 254.07  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Overtime Wages Administration 701.180.000-51106.103
6 Water Employees $ 101.25  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Overtime Wages Construction 701.180.000-51106.104
7 Water Employees $ 520.43 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Overtime Wages Office 701.180.000-51106.105
8 Water Employees $ 3,817.84  Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 Employee Time Buy Back 701.180.000-52115
9 Water Employees $ 159.79  Hospitalization - HRA Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 701.180.000-52203
10 Water Employees $ 238.28 Hospitalization - MMO Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 701.180.000-52203
11 Randall's Team Shop $ 96.00 Employee Clothing 11/16/18 - TAD 701.180.000-52226
12 Avon Boot Shop Inc. $ 1,216.89  Employee Clothing 11/29/18 - RK 701.180.000-52226
13 George Caruso $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances - RR 701.180.000-52227
14 Nicole Huerner $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 701.180.000-52227
15 Rebecca Robertson $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 701.180.000-52227
16 Bernard Bruder JR $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 701.180.000-52227
17 George Caruso $ 30.00 3 Employee Meal Allowances - RR 701.180.000-52227
18 William Simon $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 701.180.000-52227
19 Mercy Occupational Health $ 25.00 DOT Quarterly Fee 12/03/18 - TAD 701.180.000-53206
20 Mercy Occupational Health $ 51.50 DOT Testing & Pre-Employment Physicals 12/03/18 - TAD 701.180,000-53206
21 Mercy Occupational Health $ 56.50 DOT Testing & Pre-Employment Physicals 12/03/18 - TAD 701.180.000-53206
22 Link Computer Corporation $ 2,061.55  Muni-Link Billing - December 2018 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
23 SmartBill Inc $ 44412  Service Fee/Postage for Water Bills 11/30/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
24 FriendsOffice $ 406.82  Office Supplies 12/05/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53602
25 Fuelman $ 514.23  Fuel for Vehicles 11/19/18 - RKM 701.180.000-53604
26 W.W. Williams $ 395.00 Equipment Mainteriance 11/13/18 - GY 701.180.000-53607
27 Carmeuse Lime & Stone $ 3,105.18  Lime for WFP 11/5/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
28 Chemtrade $ 3,389.23  Operating Supplies - Alum 11/14/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
29 Chemtrade $ 3,408.95 Operating Supplies - Alum 11/12/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
30 Chemtrade $ 3,413.01 Operating Supplies - Alum 11/09/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
31 Cabot Norit Americas Inc $ 28,086.50 Operating Supplies - GY 701.180.000-53611
32 Chemtrade $ 3,411.56 Operating Supplies - Alum 11/21/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
33 Chemtrade $ 3,386.91 Operating Supplies - Alum 11/19/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
34 Sal Chemical Company $ 5,066.64 Operating Supplies 11/28/18 - GY 701.180.000-53611
35 Dynatech Systems Inc. $ 97.50 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612
36 Titan Supply Company $ 300.00 Maintenance Supplies 11/28/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
37 Rex Pipe & Supply Company $ 4741  Maintenance Supplies 11/28/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
38 ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp $ 29.85 Maintenance Supplies 11/28/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
39 Cleveland Hermetic & Supply $ 13.61  Maintenance Supplies 11/21/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
40 Grainger $ 3570 Majntenance Supplies 11/27/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
41 Grainger $ 29.65 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
42 Grainger $ 54.32 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
43 Grainger $ 58.44 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
44 Grainger $ 30.20 Maintenance Supplies 11/20/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
45 Grainger $ 4154 Maintenance Supplies 11/20/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
46 E&H Hardware Group, LLC $ 358.02 Maintenance Supplies October/November 2018 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
47 Grainger $ 156.00 Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
48 Home Depot Credit Services $ 75.19 Maintenance Supplies November 2018 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
49 Titan Supply Company $ 78.75 Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
50 Titan Supply Company $ 4550 Maintenance Supplies 11/30/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
51 Trico Oxygen Company Inc. $ 43.60 Maintenance Gases 11/30/18 - RK 701.180.000-53612.001
52 Grainger $ 25.86 Maintenance Supplies 12/05/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
53 Grainger $ 105.98 Maintenance Supplies 12/05/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
54 Grainger $ 433.05 Maintenance Supplies 12/06/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
55 Grainger $ 94.23 Maintenance Supplies 12/04/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001
56 Grainger $ 337.36  Maintenance Supplies 12/03/18 - GY 701.180.000-53612.001

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/12/2018 3:34:51 PM

Page 1 of 2



57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114

ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp
ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp
USA Bluebook

USA Bluebook

Titan Supply Company

Indy Equipment and Supply LLC
Lakeshore Tool & Equipment LTE Inc
Rock Pile Inc

Anixter, Inc.

Hach Company

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Fisher Scientific Inc.

Culligan of Northeast Ohio Corp

Pict Partnership-Westlife/Press
Brakey Energy, Inc.

Cuyahoga Comrmunity College

Area Temps

Chronicle Telegram Inc

Operator Training Committee of Ohio Corp
A.M. Design Group, Inc

Treasurer, State of Ohio

Technology Management Solutions Inc
Columbia Gas

Columbia Gas

Columbia Gas

Engie Resources

llluminating Company

Engie Resources

llluminating Company

Avon Lake Regional Water
Spectrum Business

Verizon Wireless

Greg Yuronich

Centurylink

Centurylink

Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Vasu Communications, Inc
Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Napa Avon

Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Jani-King of Cleveland

Lescher Tree Care & Land Clearing, Inc.
Speed Exterminating Co. Inc.
Sherwin Williams Company Inc

Rick Kasten

Patricia Butler

Wendy Roberts

WDS

8
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

23.03
37.07
118.22
41557
111.57
856.44
37.66
(240.00)
96.88
2,230.89
102.46
1,174.76
82.25
42.40
830.16
763.07
2,400.84
1,163.39
42.40
516.20
3,143.30
63.00
48.00
925.00
2,845.00
360.00
1,049.07
4,080.00
196.40
11,635.22
603.75
28.06
28.06
769.95
30,824.92
7,835.93
615.29
146.08

76.97 -

214.99
509.65
25.00
617.63
743.18
342.28
3,372.72
384.82
426.94
714.23
314.50
322.50
25.00
30.00
34.47
64.99
8.67
11.13

$ 700,000.00

$ 916,987.41

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/12/2018 3:34:51 PM

Maintenance Supplies 12/3/18 - GY

Maintenance Supplies 12/6/18 - RK

Maintenance Supplies 11/20/18 - GY
Maintenance Supplies 11/21/18 - GY
Maintenance Supplies 12/04/18 - RK
Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK
Maintenance Supplies 12/05/18 - RK

Yard Repair Materials 11/15/18 - RK (Void Payment Transaction)

Fiber Optic Cable 09/27/18 - RKM

Lab Supplies 11/29/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 8/23/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 10/09/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 08/07/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 08/15/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 08/07/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 08/07/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 08/07/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 05/01/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 04/05/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 04/09/18 - GY

Lab Supplies 04/05/18 - GY

DI Rental & Supplies 12/1/18-12/31/18 - GY

The Press - Subscription Renewal - 11/21/18 - TAD
Monthly Fee for Engery Mgmt Services 11/30/18 - TAD
Training/Implementation Svc - Phase Il - TAD
Temporary Office Help for week ending 11/18/18 - RKM
Ads for Bids - 10/31/18 - JG

ALRW GIS/GPS Services 11/26/18 - JG

Website Design & Maintenance 12/01/18 - CMA

2019 Public Water System License - GY

Computer Support & Offsite Backup - November 18 - RKM
gas svc @ 33399 Lake Rd 10/17/18-11/15/18 - GY
gas svc @ 33370 Lake Rd WFP Lab 10/17/18-11/15/18 - GY
gas svc @ 201 Miller Rd 10/25/18-11/27/18 - RKM
elec svc @ various addresses

elec svc @ 33370 Lake Rd 10/19/18-11/16/18 - GY
elec svc @ various addresses

Electric Service-various depts

Water Used from ETL1 11/30/18 - RKM
Internet/Phone Service 12/01/18 - GY

Cell Phone Service 10/26/18-11/25/18 - RKM
Reimburse for Cell Phone - December 18 - GY
Telephone svc @ WFP - November 2018 - GY
Telephone svc @ 201 Miller - November 18 - RKM
Truck Repairs/Tires 11/28/18 - RK

Service Radios 11/19/18 - RK

Truck Repairs/Tires 11/30/18 - RK.

Truck Repairs/Tires 11/30/18 - RK

Misc Truck Parts and Tools - Oct/Nov 18 - RK

Truck Repairs/Tires 12/05/18 - RK

Cleaning Svc @ 201 Miller - December 2018 - RKM
Tree and Stump Removal 11/18 - RKM

Exterminating svc @ 201 Miller rd - November 2018 - RKM
Paint & Supplies 11/5/18 - RK

Clothing Reimbursement 12/4/18 - RR

Customer Refund 12/05/18 - RR

Customer Refund 12/05/18 - RR

Transfer Funds to WDS per ALRW

701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.001
701.180.000-53612.002
701.180.000-53612.004
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53613
701.180.000-53701
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53701.002
701.180.000-53702.002
701.180,000-53702.002
701.180.000-53702.002
701.180.000-53703.001
701.180.000-53703.001
701.180.000-53703.002
701.180.000-53703.002
701.180.000-53704
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53705
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53707
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708
701.180.000-53708.001
701.180.000-53901
701.180.000-53901
701.180.000-53901
701.180.000-59704

Page 2 of 2



© 0 N O A 0N =

P2 e
N = o

13
1
15
il
117/
1
1)
20
2
22
23
2
2
2
2
28
2
3
3
3.
3
3
35
36
3
38
3

S

(2]

(=]

e

~N o g b

©

o

=

N

w

S

pa

©

»
5

o
=

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER

FUND 721 WASTEWATER EXPENSES

DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #

Wastewater Employees $ 60,998.88 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Salaries 721.190.000-51102
Wastewater Employees $ 4,102.50 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Part Time Wages 721.190.000-51105
Wastewater Employees $ 2,326.23 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 721.190.000-51106.101
Wastewater Employees $ 2,202.53 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Overtime Wages Distribution/Collection 721.190.000-51106.102
Wastewater Employees $ 254.06 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Overtime Wages Administration 721.190.000-51106.103
Wastewater Employees $ 393.756 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Overtime Wages Construction 721.190.000-51106.104
Wastewater Employees $ 173.46 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Overtime Wages Office 721.190.000-51106.105
Wastewater Employees $ 2,315.70 Payroll Post BW Bi-Weekly 2201825 - Employee Time Buy Back 721.190.000-52115
Wastewater Employees $ 52.83 HRA Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 Hospitalization 721.190.000-52203
Wastewater Employees $ 25.09 HRA Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 Hospitalization 721.190.000-52203
Wastewater Employees $ 72.59 MMO Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 Hospitalization 721.190.000-52203
Wastewater Employees $ 1,125.57 MMO Payment Week Ending November 30, 2018 Hospitalization 721.190.000-52203
William L Phillips $ 1,200.00 Dependent Healthcare for December 2018 - RR 721.190.000-52203
Daniel J Smith $ 200.00 Dependent Healthcare for December 2018 - RR 721.190.000-52203
GVS Safety Supplies Inc $ 155.80 Employee Clothing 11/15/18 - SB 721.190.000-52226
Randall's Team Shop $ 96.00 Employee Clothing 11/16/18 - TAD 721.190.000-52226
Avon Boot Shop Inc. $ 1,216.90 Employee Clothing 11/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-52226
George Caruso $ 20.00 2 Employee Meal Allowances - RR 721.190.000-52227
Kristin Kral $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190.000-52227
Joshua D Spinks $ 10.00 1 Employee Meal Allowance - RR 721.190.000-52227
Mercy Occupational Health $ 25.00 DOT Quarterly Fee 12/03/18 - TAD 721.190.000-53206
Mercy Occupational Health $ 51.50 DOT Testing & Pre-Employment Physicals 12/03/18 - TAD 721.190.000-53206
Mercy Occupational Health $ 56.50 DOT Testing & Pre-Employment Physicals 12/03/18 - TAD 721.190.000-53206
Link Computer Corporation $ 687.18 Muni-Link Billing - December 2018 - RKM 721.190.000-53602
SmartBill Inc $ 148.04 Service Fee/Postage for Water Bills 11/30/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602
FriendsOffice $ 406.82 Office Supplies 12/05/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53602
Fuelman 3 514.24 Fuel for Vehicles 11/19/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53604
W.W. Williams $ 235.00 Equipment Maintenance 11/13/18 - RK 721.190.000-53607
PVS Technologies Inc $ 2,584.01 Ferrous Chloride 11/5/18 - SB 721.190.000-53611
Polydyne, Inc $ 7,969.72 Operating Supplies - Polymer 11/28/18 - SB 721.190.000-53611
Polydyne, Inc $ 7,712.82 Operating Supplies - Polymer 11/29/18 - SB 721.190.000-53611
Dynatech Systems Inc. $ 97.50 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612
Titan Supply Company $ 78.75 Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Titan Supply Company $ 45.50 Maintenance Supplies 11/30/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Trico Oxygen Company Inc. $ 43.60 Maintenance Gases 11/30/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
E&H Hardware Group, LLC $ 358.03 Maintenance Supplies October/November 2018 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Grainger $ 156.00 Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Home Depot Credit Services $ 75.19 Maintenance Supplies November 2018 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Titan Supply Company $ 300.00 Maintenance Supplies 11/28/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
USA Bluebook $ 626.50 Maintenance Supplies 11/14/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp $ 29.84 Maintenance Supplies 11/28/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Active Plumbing Supplies $ 1,582.36 Maintenance Supplies - Zoeller Pumps - 11/5/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Active Plumbing Supplies $ 1,130.26 Maintenance Supplies - Zoeller Pumps ~ 11/2/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Active Plumbing Supplies $ 2,701.51 Maintenance Supplies 11/9/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Acuity Speciality Products, Inc. $ 518.97 Maintenance Supplies 09/07/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
Grainger $ 72.36 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - SB 721.190,000-53612.001
Mcmaster-Carr $ 365.70 Maintenance Supplies 11/27/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
Titan Supply Company $ 111.58 Maintenance Supplies 12/04/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Trico Oxygen Company Inc. $ 34.20 Maintenance Gases 11/30/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
United Laboratories Inc. $ 546.16 Maintenance Supplies 12/04/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
Lakeshore Tool & Equipment LTE inc $ 37.66 Maintenance Supplies 12/05/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Mcmaster-Carr $ 208.20 Maintenance Supplies 12/07/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
Indy Equipment and Supply LLC $ 856.43 Maintenance Supplies 11/29/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
ABC Equipment Rental & Sales Corp $ 37.06 Maintenance Supplies 12/6/18 - RK 721.190.000-53612.001
Acuity Speciality Products, Inc. $ 2,057.25 Ice Melt 10/10/18 - SB 721.190.000-53612.001
Anixter, Inc. $ 96.88 Fiber Optic Cable 09/27/18 - RKM 721.190.000-53612.004

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 9:03:29 AM

Page 1 of 2



57
58
59
60
6
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
7
72
73
74
7
76
77
78
79
80
8
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
9
92

px

-

(4]

&4

=<

North Coast Enviromental Lab Inc
Hach Company

Jones & Henry Laboratories Inc.

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.

Culligan of Northeast Ohio Corp
Pict Partnership-Westlife/Press
A.M. Design Group, Inc

Brakey Energy, Inc.

Operator Training Committee of Ohio Corp
Great Lakes Pipeline Services Inc.
Chronicle Telegram Inc

Cuyahoga Community College
Technology Management Solutions Inc
Columbia Gas

Columbia Gas

Columbia Gas

Engie Resources

Engie Resources

Spectrum Business

Centurylink

Verizon Wireless

Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Vasu Communications, Inc
Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Sylvester Truck & Tire Services Inc
Napa Avon

Speed Exterminating Co. Inc.
Jani-King of Cleveland

Lescher Tree Care & Land Clearing, Inc.
Sherwin Williams Company Inc
Rick Kasten

Patricia Butler

Wendy Roberts

McMahon DeGulis LLP

SDSR

$ 39.00
$ 2,665.70
$ 150.00
$ 2,857.20
$ 37.80
$ 48.00
$ 196.40
$ 925.00
$ 4,080.00
$ 1,650.00
$ 1,049.06
$ 2,845.00
$ 603.75
$ 30.25
$ 33.13
$ 32.40
$ 10,163.14
$ 1,083.31
$ 261.62
$ 364.19
$ 509.64
$ 342.28
$ 3,372.73
$ 384.82
$ 426.94
$ 314.50
$ 714.23
$ 30.00
$ 322.50
$ 25.00
$ 34.46
$ 65.00
$ 20.22
$ 25.97
$ 96.00

$ 2,500,000.00

$ 2,645,309.45

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 9:03:29 AM

Lab Samples 11/26/18 - SB

Lab Supplies 11/15/18 - SB

Mercury Lab testing 11/29/18

Lab Services - November 2018 - SB

DI Rental & Supplies 12/1/18-12/31/18 - GY

The Press - Subscription Renewal - 11/21/18 - TAD
Website Design & Maintenance 12/01/18 - CMA
Monthly Fee for Engery Mgmt Services 11/30/18 - TAD
ALRW GIS/GPS Services 11/26/18 - JG

CCTV Inspection of Sewer Lines - Miller Rd - JG

Ads for Bids - 10/31/18 - JG

Training/Implementation Svc - Phase Il - TAD
Computer Support & Offsite Backup - November 18 - RKM
gas svc @ 641 Lear PS 11/1/18-12/4/18 - RK

gas svc @ 671 Bridgeside PS 10/29/18-11/29/18 - RK
gas svc @ 100 Woodbridge 10/29/18-11/29/18 - RK
elec svc @ various addresses

elec svc @ various addresses

Internet and Phone Sve @ WRF 11/22/18-12/21/18 -SB
Telephone sve @ Pump Stations - November 18 - RKM
Cell Phone Service 10/26/18-11/25/18 - RKM

Truck Repairs/Tires 11/28/18 - RK

Service Radios 11/19/18 - RK

Truck Repairs/Tires 11/30/18 - RK

Truck Repairs/Tires 11/30/18 - RK

Truck Repairs/Tires 12/05/18 - RK

Misc Truck Parts and Tools - Oct/Nov 18 - RK
Exterminating svc @ 201 Miller rd - November 2018 - RKM
Cleaning Svc @ 201 Miller - December 2018 - RKM
Tree and Stump Removal 11/18 - RKM

Paint & Supplies 11/5/18 - RK

Clothing Reimbursement 12/4/18 - RR

Customer Refund 12/05/18 - RR

Customer Refund 12/05/18 - RR

Legal Fees - Re: Long Term Control Plan 10/31/18 - TAD
Transfer funds to SDSR per ALRW

721.190.000-53613
721.190.000-53613
721.190.000-53613
721.190.000-53613
721.190.000-53613
721.190.000-53701
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53701.002
721.190.000-53702.002
721.190.000-53702.003
721.190.000-53702.003
721.190.000-53703.001
721.190.000-53703.003
721.190.000-53705
721.190.000-53705
721.190.000-53705
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53707
721.190.000-53708
721.190.000-53708
721.190.000-53708
721.190.000-53708.001
721.190.000-53901
721.190.000-53901
721.190.000-53901
721.190.000-53907.002
721.190.000-59708

Page 2 of 2



e

© ©® N O a0 A WODN =

- O

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 703 ETL 1 EXPENSES

DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #

Harold Archer & Sons, Inc. $ 1,000.00 Stone - 11/20/18 - RK 703.180.000-53612.002
W.W. Williams $ 375.00 Equipment Maintenance - GY 703.180.000-53612.003
Operator Training Committee of Ohio Corp $ 733.33 ALRW GIS/GPS Services 11/26/18 - JG 703.180.000-53701.002
Engie Resources $ 10,136.89 elec svc @ various addresses : 703.180.000-53703.003
Engie Resources $ 103.67 elec svc @ various addresses 703.180.000-53703.004
llluminating Company $ 148.61 Electric Service-various depts 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 58.28 elec svc @ Lear Nagles @ US 20 11/3/18-12/3/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 68.21 elec svc @ Lear Nagle @ Chstn 11/6/18-12/4/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 58.65 elec svc @ Butternut @ Root 11/3/18-12/3/18 703.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 58.63 elec svc @ Root Rd @ Sprag 10/5/18-12/3/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53703.004
Avon Lake Regional Water $ 173,181.67 Water Used from ETL1 11/30/18 - RKM 703.180.000-53704

$ 185,922.94

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 8:58:13 AM

Page 1 of 1






© o N o O A~ W DN =

10

12
13
14
15

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 762 ETL 2 EXPENSES
DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #

Core & Main LP $ 114,073.50 ETL2 42" DIP Repair 11/28/18 - JG 762.180.000-53612
Core & Main LP $ 76,590.50  ETL 2 30" DIP Bypass 12/3/18 - JG 762.180.000-53612
Core & Main LP $ 5,221.00 60" HDPE Pipe - ETL2 Repair - JG 762.180.000-53612
Core & Main LP $ 1,975.40  Water Line Repair 12/3/18 - JG 762.180.000-53612.002
Harold Archer & Sons, Inc. $ 398.86  Stone - 11/20/18 - RK 762.180.000-53612.002
Core & Main LP $ 906.87 Water Line Repairs 11/30/18 - RK 762,180.000-53612.002
W.W. Williams $ 320.00 Equipment Maintenance 11/13/18 - GY 762.180.000-53612.003
Operator Training Committee of Ohio Corp $ 733.33 ALRW GIS/GPS Services 11/26/18 - JG 762.180.000-53701.002
Engie Resources $ 13,606.13 elec svc @ various addresses 762.180.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 37.28 elec svc @15201 Island Rd OAL 11/30/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 5,557.67 elec svc @ 15201 Island Rd 11/1/18-11/30/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.003
Engie Resources $ 78.90 elec svc @ various addresses 762.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 56.93 elec svc @ 37780 Center Ridge 11/3/18-12/3/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53703.004
Ohio Edison $ 54.71 elec sve @ 36550 Chestnut Ridge Rd - RKM 762.180.000-53703.004
Avon Lake Regional Water $ 265,620.34 Water Used from ETI;Z 11/30/18 - RKM 762.180.000-53704

$ 485,231.42

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 8:51:42 AM

Page 1 of 1






© N O g h~h W N -

—\—\—\-—\—AA—\(Q
a0 A W N = O

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 749 LORCO EXPENSES
DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #

Data Command Corp $ 3,500.00 Modem Upgrade 11/13/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53701
Data Command Corp $ 2,155.20 Annual Subscription - LORCO 2019 - RKM 749.190.000-53701
Operator Training Committee of Ohio Corp $ 73334 ALRW GIS/GPS Services 11/26/18 - JG 749.190.000-53701.002
Engie Resources $ 555571 elec svc @ various addresses 749.190.000-53703.001
Ohio Edison $ 1,032.09 elec svc @ 38393 Royalton 10/31/18-11/29/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.001
Ohio Edison $ 403.66 elec svc @ 9845 Avon Belden 11/3/18-12/3/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.001
Engie Resources SR 2751 elec svc @ various addresses 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 61.30 elec svc @ 10301 Reed Rd 11/3/18-12/3/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 58.09 elec sve @12169 Avon Belden 11/02/18-11/30/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 72.12 elec sve @ 33930 Cooley Rd 11/2/18-11/30/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 62.51 elec svc @ 36780 Giles Rd 10/3/18-11/29/18 - RKM ‘ 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 62.90 elec sve @ 12901 Avon Belden 11/2/18-11/30/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Ohio Edison $ 56.64 elec sve @ 10920 Hawke Rd 11/3/18-12/3/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53703.003
Frontier Communications $ 54.79 Telephone svc @ Four Plex 11/25/18 - RKM 749.190.000-53705
Link Computer Corporation $ 30542 Muni-Link Billing - December 2018 - RKM 749.190.000-53760
LORCO $ 10,000.00 Monthly Operations Advance - December 2018 - RKM 749.190.000-59500

$ 19,226.48
Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 8:36:53 AM Page 1 of 1






© 0o N OO O A WO DN =

e
w N = O

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 765 LATERAL LOAN EXPENSES
DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #

Concrete & More, Inc. $ 1,000.00 Lateral Loan Program - 33081 Lake Rd - RKM 765.190.000-53701
David Frey Plumbing, LLC $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program - 153 Miller - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Heczko Landscaping & Construction LLC $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program - 215 Crestwood - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Killeen Plumbing Co. $ 3,200.00  Lateral Loan Program - 144 Lakewood - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program - 222 Brookfield - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program - 184 Jaycox - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,500.00 Lateral Loan Program - 33375 Karen - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Heczko Landscaping & Construction LLC $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program - 139 Miller Rd - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Program - 32265 Lake Rd - RKM 76?.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 3,800.00 Lateral Loan Program - 183 Fay - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00  Lateral Loan Program - 177 Burton - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 4,000.00 Lateral Loan Proé;ram - 84 Moore - RKM 765.190.000-53701
Concrete & More, Inc. $ 2,500.00 Lateral Loan Program - 189 Beck - RKM 765.190.000-53701

$ 44,500.00

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/13/2018 8:24:47 AM

Page 1 of 1






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 704 - WATER CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES
DECEMBER 18, 2018

Vendor Amount Description Account #
1 Underground Utilities Inc $ 26,020.61 Payment #13 - Sfop 45 - RKM 704.180.000-55007
2 LORCO $ 650,000.00 Advance Funds tp LORCO per ALRW 704.180.000-59500
$ 676,020.61 ‘

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/12/2018 4:24:31 PM Page 1 of 1






AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER
FUND 724 - SEWER CONSTRUCTION EXPENSES

DECEMBER 18, 2018
Vendor Amount Description Account #
1 Underground Utilities Inc $ 376,966.05 Payment #13 - Stop 45 - RKM 724.190.000-55006
2 SDSR $ 1,400,000.00 Transfer Funds to SDSR per ALRW 724.190.000-59708

$§  1,776,966.05

Run by Rebecca Robertson on 12/12/2018 4:14:35 PM Page 1 of 1






My kBeA

December 12, 2018

Via E-mail and Regular Mail

Todd A. Danielson, Chief Utilities Executive
Avon Lake Regional Water

201 Miller Road

Avon Lake, Ohio 4401

RE:  Engagement Letter
Dear Mr. Danielson,

We are pleased to represent Avon Lake Regional Water with respect to legal and
regulatory matters in addition to ongoing services rendered in connection with the Long
Term Control Plan. This letter describes practices regarding fees and expenses for our
services.

The fees in our office are calculated on the basis of the time involved in rendering
services, with hourly rates at $300 for partners, $240 for associates, $125 for law clerks,
and $100 for paralegals. The fees and costs for services rendered by us pursuant to this
letter shall not exceed $50,000 without additional authorization from the Board of
Municipal Utilities. All fees and costs payable by Avon Lake Regional Water pursuant
to this letter shall be paid only out of the proceeds received by Avon Lake Regional
Water from the sale of water and charges for sanitary sewer.

Statements are rendered on a monthly basis and identify charges for legal setvices with
a description of the services performed. You will not be charged for ordinary
photocopying, local telephone calls, local travel or mileage. Payment is due within 30
days of the statement date.

We are pleased to have the opportunity to represent Avon Lake Regional Water as
legal counsel and will undertake to provide you with legal work in a responsive, timely
and cost-efficient manner.

Please acknowledge your acceptance of the terms outlined by signing a copy of this
letter and returning it to me. Please retain a copy for your files.

McMahon DeGulis lip | Attorneys | www.mdllp.net
812 Huron Road | Suite 650 | Cleveland, Ohio 44115 | 216.621.1312 | Fax: 216.621.0577




Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Erin M.
McDevitt-Frantz.

Sincerely,
MCMAHON DEGULIS LLP

e o o

Louis L. McMahon
LLM/emf

AVON LAKE REGIONAL WATER

By:

Todd E. Danielson, Chief Utilities Executive

Date: December , 2018

Approved as to form:

Abraham Lieberman, Law Director
City of Avon Lake

CERTIFICATE OF DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
(continuing contract to be performed in whole or in part in an ensuing fiscal year)
ORC 5705.41; Avon Lake Charter 58

The undersigned, the Director of Finance of the City of Avon Lake, hereby certifies
that the amount required to meet the obligation imposed on the City by the contract to
which this Certificate is attached in the fiscal year in which the contract is made has
been lawfully appropriated for such purpose and is in the treasury or in process of
collection to the credit of an appropriate fund free from any previous encumbrances.

Date: December 2018

J

Steven J. Presley, Director of Finance

McMahon DeGulis llp | Attorneys| www.mdllp.net
812 Huron Road | Suite 650 | Cleveland, Ohio 44115 | 216.621.1312 | Fax: 216.621.0577



610¢/S/T 8T0T/LT/TT 8107/87/0T 810¢/8/6 8107/07/L 810T/1€/S 810T/TIT/¥ 810T/0T/C 810T/1/T
000°T

00TT

00C'T

00€T

00v'T

00ST

009°T

Ajdwo) 01 )40AN pais|dwo) SasnoH |e1o0]

SaSNoH






(umouy]) UoID9140D) SUIPIB == SU0309dsu| SUIPOBN e

6T02/S/z 8T0T/LT/TT 8107/8¢/0T 810T7/8/6 810¢/07/L 8T0T/TE/S 8T0T/TT/v 810T/0C/T 810¢/T/T

U0I11934407 J0 suoidadsu| Suipasp ||13S S9SNOH v dnouo

0s-

0

0s

00T

0sT

S9SNOH

00¢

0S¢

00€

0S¢






(umouwy]) UO1129.140D) BUIPIBN === SU01309dsuU| SUIPODN el

61T02/S/T 8T0TZ/LT/ZT 810T/87/0T 8107/3/6 810¢/07/L 810¢/TE/S 810TZ/TT/¥ 810¢/0T/T 8T0¢/T/1T

S0¢
91¢

UOI1924407 J0 suoladsu| Suipasn [|11S s9sNoH J7gg dnouo

0

0s

00T

0sT

S9SNOH

00¢

0S¢

00¢€

0S¢






8T0Z/ET/ZT Uo pajepdn "OSIIA 10 UB|d "}BJ3S ‘[D/U0I1edNPT ‘|UU0SIad 199(0id [eio1eT ‘|BlDUBULY $S3110331RD,

saaAojdwa ul ypmou3 ay1 audsap
‘€00 pue 8107 udamiaq uosiiedwod ul 193png
JaMsUY | ||edaA0 jo 28e1u2243d Je[lWIS B SUIBWSJ [9UUO0SI9d anuanay/Joqe] 8T0T "A £00T @Y1 4o uosiiedwod e sisenbau pieog ayL |auuosiad| 8T0¢/¥/CT

‘suoije|ngaJ 994 3oeduwi, Suirepdn uo |9SUN0d
|eS3] Yy3m Supjiom Ja1je Suiweusl Ylm piemio)

Jamsuy | aaow 01 pusiu| “1012341Q 22UBUI{ YUM jods IND | pund 934 Aloede) 031 Jamas Asejiues yuni Suiweusd sysanbas pieog syl |eloueuld| 8T0Z/v7/CT

Jamsuy | u8is ay3 a1euiwid 03 apisino ind uaaq sey Suiysi ‘pY J9|IIAl TOZ 28 usis ano Suny3di| sisenbau paeog syl OSINI| 8T0TZ/v/CT
uado ‘uole[si8a| puidsas 03 papaau si Ajuoflew jeym payse sisquisin osIN| 8T0T/S/9

SNLV1S NOILN10S Jidol *Ad0DILVI ilva

SONII3IN ddVoq INO¥d SWHLI NOILOV






8T0C/€T/TT U0 paiepdn ISI|Al 10 ue|d "1eJ1S ‘|D/uoi1eonpy ‘|lauuosiad ‘ Jd |BJ91E7 ‘|eIDUBULY :SS1I0391ED,

SNLV1S NOILNT0S

\/







8TOT/€ET/TT uo paiepdn "2SI|Al 4O UB|d "1BJ1S |D/uU011BoNp3 ‘[uu0sIad 109(0.d [eda1e] ‘|eldurUly S31I0391eD,

SNLVLS i NOILN10S r JdoL | .A40DdLYD | alva
SONIIFIN ddVOod INOdd SIWALI NOILOY







